Tiiu Noobel

Subject: FW: Letter No AS7341/28.11.2024 on behalf of Ambassador loannis Vrailas,
Permanent Representative of Greece to the E.U.

Attachments: Letter.pdf; Letter_AS_7341_28112025.pdf

Importance: High

From: Elen Nurme <elen.nurme@mfa.ee>

Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 9:36 AM

To: Esindus EL juures tldaadress <permrep.eu@mfa.ee>; Tiiu Noobel <Tiiu.Noobel@mfa.ee>

Subject: FW: Letter No AS7341/28.11.2024 on behalf of Ambassador loannis Vrailas, Permanent Representative of
Greece to the E.U.

Importance: High

From: Elen Nurme

Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 9:34 AM

To: ECOFIN (EE) <ECOFIN.permrep@mfa.ee>; Erik Marksoo (Riigikantselei) <Erik.Marksoo@riigikantselei.ee>

Cc: Kyllike Sillaste-Elling <kyllike.sillaste-elling@mfa.ee>; Karl Oskar Villsaar <karl-oskar.villsaar@mfa.ee>; Sandra
Saks <Sandra.Saks@mfa.ee>; Tuuli Parnsalu <tuuli.parnsalu@mfa.ee>; Margus Solnson <margus.solnson@mfa.ee>
Subject: FW: Letter No AS7341/28.11.2024 on behalf of Ambassador loannis Vrailas, Permanent Representative of
Greece to the E.U.

Importance: High

Tere

Edastan Kreeka saadiku kirja.

Tervitades
Elen

From: bureau.rp <rp@rp-grece.be>
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2025 7:35 PM

To: anna.waldhoer <anna.waldhoer@bmeia.gv.at>; eric.baillet <eric.baillet@diplobel.fed.be>; viktoriya.kyrylyuk
<viktoriya.kyrylyuk@diplobel.fed.be>; mara.rimac-jukic <mara.rimac-jukic@mvep.hr>; prcyoffice
<precyoffice@mfa.gov.cy>; Elen Nurme <elen.nurme@mfa.ee>; saija.immonen <saija.immonen@gov.fi>; sec-
ambassadeur.rpue <sec-ambassadeur.rpue@diplomatie.gouv.fr>; office-crp2-de <office-crp2-
de@brue.auswaertiges-amt.de>; daniel.coates <daniel.coates@dfa.ie>; rpue.rp <rpue.rp@esteri.it>;
jana.trahimovica <jana.trahimovica@mfa.gov.lv>; renata.kasetaite <renata.kasetaite@eu.mfa.lt>; isabelle.simon
<isabelle.simon@mae.etat.lu>; coreper2.rpue <coreper2.rpue@mae.etat.lu>; klara.fialova <klara.fialova@gov.mt>;
emma.bonifazi <emma.bonifazi@gov.mt>; fransje.just <fransje.just@minbuza.nl>; bre-cdp <bre-cdp@minbuza.nl>;
antonia.santos <antonia.santos@mne.pt>; Lucia.Dusakova <Lucia.Dusakova@mzv.sk>; Dragica.Pungarsek
<Dragica.Pungarsek@gov.si>; secretaria.emb <secretaria.emb@reper.maec.es>

Cc: loannis Vrailas <i.vrailas@rp-grece.be>; n.dandolou <n.dandolou@rp-grece.be>; Evangelos Kyriakopoulos
<E.Kyriakopoulos@rp-grece.be>

Subject: Letter No AS7341/28.11.2024 on behalf of Ambassador loannis Vrailas, Permanent Representative of
Greece to the E.U.

Importance: High




Dear colleagues,

On behalf of Ambassador Ioannis Vrailas, Permanent Representative of Greece to the E.U., please find,
here attached the letter No AS7341/28.11.2024 and its attachment, to the kind attention of your
Ambassador.

Thanking you in advance,

Best regards,

Tina Nakos

Office of the Permanent Representative,

H.E. Ambassador Mr. Ioannis VRAILAS
Permanent Representation of GREECE to the E.U.
19-21, Rue Jacques de Lalaing - 1040 Bruxelles

Email: rp@rp-grece.be
Tel.: 00322/551.56.37-00322/ 551.56.47



